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1999, and may establish additional requirements for such reports as the 
Attorney General determines may be useful. 
CCU Response: N/A to CCU. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 671-686-1512 or 
Ms. Lourissa Gilman at 671-648-3202 or via email at joe:t49duenas@gmail.com and 
llgilman@gpagwa.com, respectively. 

Sincerely, 

q.,-r G---
Joseph T. Duenas 
Chairman 

JTD/TGR/abg 



From: Maria Blas
To: Lourissa L. Gilman
Subject: Re: FW: Submission: Fiscal Year 2023 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Annual Report
Date: Friday, February 2, 2024 9:18:37 AM

Ref: AG 24-0001

Ms. Gilman,

This is to confirm receipt of your email along with your agency's Annual FOIA report.

Maria Anna U. Blas

Paralegal I
Civil Division
590 South Marine Corps Drive
Suite 901, International Trade Center (ITC) Building
Tamuning, Guam 96913
Telephone: (671) 475-2709  extension 3660
Telephone: (671) 475-3324
Facsimile: (671) 472-2493
Website: www.oagguam.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:     This email and any files transmitted with it may be legally privileged and confidential and is intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.  If  you
received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or telephone to arrange for the return of this email and any files
to us or to verify it has been deleted from your system.

On Thu, Feb 1, 2024 at 4:19 PM Lourissa L. Gilman <llgilman@gpagwa.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Honorable Douglas Moylan:

 

Forwarding the CCU’s FY2023 FOIA Annual Report that was sent in 1:01 PM this
afternoon for your review and reference.

 

Please confirm/acknowledge receipt. Thank you.

 

Best Regards,

 

Lourissa Gilman

Utility Board Secretary

Consolidated Commission on Utilities

mailto:mblas@oagguam.org
mailto:llgilman@gpagwa.com
http://www.oagguam.org/
mailto:llgilman@gpagwa.com


 

GLORIA B. NELSON PUBLIC SERVICE BLDG.

688 Route 15, Mangilao, GU 96913

P.O. Box 2977, Hagatna, GU 96932

Tel: (671) 648-3002

Fax: (671) 648-3290

Website: https://guamccu.org/

 

From: Lourissa L. Gilman 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:01 PM
To: 'publicservice@oagguam.org' <publicservice@oagguam.org>
Subject: Submission: Fiscal Year 2023 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Annual Report

 

Attn: Honorable Douglas B. Moylan and Public Service Administrator of the OAG

 

Attached is the Consolidated Commission on Utilities’ submission of the FY2023 FIOA
Annual Report.

 

Please confirm/acknowledge receipt of my email and attachment. Thank you.

 

Best Regards,

 

Lourissa Gilman

Utility Board Secretary

Consolidated Commission on Utilities

 

GLORIA B. NELSON PUBLIC SERVICE BLDG.

688 Route 15, Mangilao, GU 96913

https://guamccu.org/
mailto:publicservice@oagguam.org
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